
         
 
 
 
Department of Purchasing 
Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
813/ 794-2221 Fax:  813/ 794-2111 
727/ 774-2221 TDD:  813/ 794-2484 
352/ 524-2221 e-mail:  kgoodman@pasco.k12.fl.us 
 
 
July 18, 2007 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  EBSCO Subscription Services 

Purchase Orders #80000011, 80000221-80000226, 80000235, 80000236, 
80000258-80000263, 80000269, 80000329, 80000386-80000388, 80000391, 
80000421, 80000451-80000458, 80000564, 80000628, 80000668-80000674, 
80000797-80000803, 80000811, 80000857, 80000995, 80001037-80001040, 
80001193, and 80001223 

 
The above-referenced purchase orders with EBSCO Subscription Services totaling 
$94,369.97 are being forwarded for your consideration and subsequent approval.  This 
request is for the purchase of publishing and periodicals for various schools.  The above 
materials are being purchased as a result of State Contract #715-001-01-1. 
 
It is my recommendation that the Board approve the attached purchase orders to EBSCO 
Subscription Services for $94,369.97 utilizing State Contract #715-001-01.  Due to the dollar 
amount being processed at one time, the order is being presented for your approval. 
 
Should you have any questions or wish to discuss this further, please contact me at your 
convenience. 
 
 
 
KDG/amj 
 
Attachments 
 
 
Date/Time: July 18, 2007 10:19:00 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 


